

# **Elias Neibart**

Emory Undergraduate Elias Neibart Gains Legal Experience

Address: Morristown, NJ, US

**Website:** http://www.eliasneibart.com/

**Email:** info@eliasneibart.com

A political science and philosophy major at Emory University, Elias Neibart plans to graduate with a BA in 2020. Maintaining a perfect GPA, Elias Neibart has made the dean's list four times. He also won a three-year merit scholarship and has excelled in mock trials.

Serving a series of summer internships, Mr. Neibart was first assigned to assist New Jersey Superior Court Judge Michael L. Ravin. The next year, he interned in the Essex County Prosecutor's Office, where he observed jury trials, annotated crime scene videos, and wrote motions to suppress and other documents.

Continuing his service to the judiciary, he worked in the U.S. Attorney's Office for the Southern District of New York, transcribing phone conversations for depositions and writing subpoenas for witnesses and corporations.

Mr. Neibart is the president of the Emory Pre-Law Society and a member of the Sigma Alpha Mu fraternity and the Pi Sigma Alpha honors society.

A teacher at the Jewish Kids Group, Elias Neibart also enjoys making speeches, debating, playing cards, and reading.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## United States Attorney's Office for the Southern District of New York (Criminal Division

Jun 1, 2018 - Present

Mar 1, 2017 - Present

Jun 1, 2017 - Aug 1, 2017

Intern

#### **Jewish Kids Group**

**Assistant Teacher** 

### **Essex County Prosecutor's Office**

Intern

**EDUCATION** 

**Emory University** 

Aug 1, 2016 - Present

BA

Political Science and Philosophy